
 

STAFF REPORT  
CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

TO:  City Council Regular Session MEETING DATE: February 16, 2021 

FROM: Steve Thomas 

SUBJECT: City Council Approval of a PO not to exceed the amount of $133,376 to Play Power LT 

Farmington, Inc. for a handicap playground.  Steve Thomas 
 

BACKGROUND 

City Council approved entering a matching grant contract with The Land and Water Conservation Fund 

(LWCF) program for the Spring Park improvements. A new handicap playground was one of the 

elements for the grant. Staff has looked at this closely to come up with the best option for this 

playground. We will have it installed by the volleyball court under the two big oak trees next to Spring 

St.   

FISCAL IMPACT 

This item is budgeted in the approved FY 2021 Parks Department CIP budget. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve a PO not to exceed the amount of $133,376 to Play Power LT Farmington, Inc. for a handicap 

playground. 
 


